

Ms. Susanna Kooistra Mr. Paolo Usai 3GPP MCC 650, Route Des Lucioles Sophia-Antipolis, 06921 Cedex France

16<sup>th</sup> February 2013

Dear Susanna and Paolo,

On behalf of Huawei Technologies, an ATIS member, I am pleased to nominate Mr. Zhixi Wang to serve another term as the 3GPP TSG GERAN Vice Chairman.

Zhixi has long experience in standardization work in global and regional standardization bodies. He has been actively contributing to the technical and success of the work in both the GERAN WGs and the Plenary meetings and was elected as Vice Chair of TSG GERAN in the last two terms.

If elected, Huawei Technologies will provide all the necessary support to ensure Zhixi can perform the role effectively.

Yours Sincerely,

好主新

Sun Lixin

Director of Wireless Standards Department Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.



## **Curriculum Vitae**

## **Working Experience**

From 2005 to now

Huawei Technologies Co. Ltd.

Project Manager of GERAN standards and representing Huawei as prime in 3GPP TSG GERAN. Contributing actively in several work items especially in MCBTS, MSR, LCLS and VAMOS. Vice Chairman of 3GPP TSG GERAN since 2009.

Director of European Standards in 2009 – 2012 and involved in the standardization activities and regulation issues in ETSI, CEPT and DIGITALEUROPE.

From 1998 to 2005

**ZTE Corporation** 

Worked as a software engineer and later as a system engineer and Project Manager of GSM BSS. Then as Director of UMTS Standards, led a team focusing on UMTS standards and actively contributed to CCSA and 3GPP.

## Education

Master in Telecommunication Engineering from Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications.